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Kreye, Joseph

From: Richards, Mike

Sent: ‘ Wednesday, March 03, 2004 8:14 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: Senate Bill 445

Joe,

Can we redraft SB 445, which relates to arts and arts education centers.

One of the co-sponsors of the bill wants to be off, but does not want to withdraw their name if you know what | mean.
Can we get a redraft please?

MICHAEL D. RICHARDS

Joint Committee on Finance Staffer
Office of State Senator Ted Kanavas
33rd Senate District

(608) 266-9174
Mike.Richards@legis.state.wi.us
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:

“SECTION 1d. 20.143 (1) (ie) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
33, is amended to read:

20.143 (1) (ie) Wisconsin development fund, repayments. All moneys received
in repayment of grants or loans under s. 560.085 (4) (b), 1985 stats., s. 560.147, s.
560.16, 1995 stats., s. 560.165, 1993 stats., subch. V of ch. 560 except s. 560.65, 1989
Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (1m), 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (2m),
1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (3gx) ,\ 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9110 (71),
1997 Wisconsin Act 310, section 2 (2d), and 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4),
to be used for grants and loans under subch. V of ch. 560 except s. 560.65, for loans

under s. 560.147, for grants under ss. 560.16 and 560.175, for assistance under s.

- 960.06 (2), for the loan under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4), for the grant
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under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9110 (7g), for the grants under 2003 Wisconsin
Act 33, section 9109 (1d) and (2q), and for reimbursements under s. 560.167. No

‘/2. Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTION 1" and substitute “SECTION 1m”.

v 3. Page 2, line 7: after “GRANTS.” insert:
“(a)”.
V4, Page 2, line 10: delete “$900,000” and substitute “$750,000".
v 5. Page 2, line 11: delete “$1,400,000” and substitute “750,000".. ,'

v 6. Page 2, line 12: after that line insert:

“(b) In the schedule under section-20.005 (3).of the statutes for the
appropriation to the department of commerce under section 20.143 (1) (c) of the
statutes, as affected by the acts of 2003, the dollar amount is decreased by $1,500,000
for fiscal year 2003-04 to decrease funding for the purposé for which the

appropriation is made.”.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa2534/1dn
FROM THE JK:wljijf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 3, 2004

Sen. Harsdorf:

'This amendment is identical to Assembly Amendment 1 to 2003 Assembly Bill 859.

Joseph T. Kreye

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2263

E-mail: joseph.kreye@legis.state.wi.us



